P.O. Box 513 Marquette Mi 49855 (217) 377-3160 mkwrestler@yahoo.com

SUMMARY

Elite athlete training since the age of eight to age twenty-six in wrestling . International travel experience (14 countries); comfortable with all ethnicities. Known to be hard worker, team player and quick learner. Optimistic, can-do attitude. Dependable, efficient, with proven ability to adapt to new environments.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Prodigy, Springboro, OH Wrestling Instructor October 2008 – February 2009

- Trained and mentored students to reach individual excellence in the sport of wrestling.
- Developed students confidence, leadership, self-discipline, and work ethic for success in life.
- Helped students build solid technique and competitive mental composure to enhance success in wrestling.

Home Depot, Colorado Springs, CO Olympic Job Opportunities Program (OJOP) January 2007 - March 2008

Sales Associate, Lawn and Garden

lies Associate, Lawn and Garden

- Assisted Customers while providing fast and friendly service by actively seeking out customers to assess their needs and provide assistance.
- Ensured customer satisfaction, drove sales, developed sales skills and product knowledge
- Maintained safety, security and integrity.

New Alliance, Champaign/Urbana, IL

(Seasonal) July – August, 2003 - 2005

Crew Boss, Detasseler

- Supervised and directed crew while detasseling corn as member of the team.
- Prioritized work and monitored progress according to plan.
- Recognized as hard worker with ability to supervise others and invited to return each year.

EDUCATION

Northern Michigan University, Marquette, MI, 2004-2006 & 2009-2010 Community Health Education major with an Emergency Medical Technician minor Member of Golden Key International Honor Society

MacMurray College, Jacksonville, IL, 2003-2004

Neosho County Community College, Chanute, KS, 2002-2003

ATHLETIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS

International Competition

2008 Fourth place at Olympic Trials2004 Fourth place at Olympic Trials2007 Runner-up at World Team Trials2003 Third place at Junior Worlds2006 World Team Trials Champion2000 Runner-up at Junior Worlds2005 Runner-up at World Team Trials1999 Cadet World Champion2005 Third place at University World Games1998 Runner-up at Cadet Worlds

Other Relevant Information

Post College: Olympic Training Center Resident Athlete

College: Captain of Wrestling Team

High School: Senior – First Team All-Conference. Captain of all male team.

Junior – Second Team All-Conference Sophomore – Second Team All-Conference

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Lived and worked at Illinois School for the Deaf, Jacksonville, IL, 2003

Volunteer Assistant Coach for Limestone College, Gaffney, SC, 2008

References available upon request